MEMORANDUM

TO: Asha Reed, City Clerk FROM: Council Member Treva
Reid, District 7

Council Member Janani
Ramachandran, District 4

Council Member Noel
Gallo, District 5

SUBJECT: REQUEST TO SCHEDULE A DATE: October 4, 2024
SPECIAL COUNCIL MEETING

Re: “Rule Of Three” Request For The Following Item For Be Scheduled To A Special
Council Meeting

Madam Clerk:

On behalf of myself, Councilmember Ramachandran, and Councilmember Gallo, we are
formally requesting that the following item be scheduled and heard at a Special Council Meeting
on Monday, October 7, 2024, at 10:00 am:

File ID: 25-0155

Subject: Informational Report on the Status of the Coliseum Land Sale and Contingency Budget
Activation

Recommendation Receive an Informational Report from the City Administrator on the Status of:
1) The Coliseum Land Sale, Including Confirmation of Receipt of the Proceeds and an Update on
the Schedule of Payments from the Sale, and 2) The Contingency Budget, Including Safety
Operations for Police, Fire, and Violence Prevention.

Thank you,
Respectfully submitted,

Council Member Treva Reid,
District 7

Council Member Janani Ramachandran,
District 4

Council Member Noel Gallo,
District 5

City Council
October 4, 2024



